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UPPER HUTT CITY

UPPER HUTT CITY COUNCIL

Sam Fraser
Via email

Fyvi-request-317-38cala?4@reqguests.fyi.org.nz
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Dear Sam

Civic Administration Building
838-842 Fergusson Drive,

Upper Hutt

Private Bag 907, Upper Hutt 5140
Tel: (04) 527-2169

Fax: (04) 528-2652

Email: askus@uhce.govt.nz
Website: www.upperhuttcity.com

311/04-001
AJH:RIM

Gi\Corpoerate Services\Legal\Fraser, §

19 June 2012

RE: LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL INFORMATION REQUEST — COUNCIL STAFF

In response to your request for information contained in your email received on the 25 May

2012.

Please see attached list of all Council employee positions and the number of staff members

employed in those roles.

I am refusing your request for all briefings, reports, advice, franscripts, notes, correspondence,
aide memories and any other documents regarding any proposal to amalgamate the Upper
Hutt City Council with neighbouring Councils under the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987, section 17(e) the information requested does not exist.

| believe | have satisfied your request for information, however if you are dissatisfied with my
decision, you are enfitled to request that the Ombudsmen review it under section 27 of the

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

Yours faithfully

-

Andpea Hilton
CITY SOLICITOR

DDL: 04 527 2147
Fax: 04 528 2652

Email: andrea.hilton@uhcc.govt.nz



